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JN 44-65 

Natchez, Miss., policeman, about · the insult. This unknown 
police of ficer reported .the information to the Chief of Police, 
BUD SPINKS, and recoomended that SPINKS take some action 
in connection with this Negro. The -source further advised 
that SPINKS contacted SDG leader .RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER and 
requested GLOVER to take care of the Negro. . GLOVER, HF.AD, and· 
another SDG member by the name of HCI-IER THC!fAS'.HORTON, killed 
a Negro. HF.AD subsequently made the statement - that, 'The 
nigger won't be popping up". 

Investigation •in the WHARBOM case has determined 
that the subject was employed at the Shamrock Motel, Vidalia, 
La., and resided in Clayton, La., at the time of the · 
disappearance. His abandoned -automobiie was found .in 
Ferriday, Lao 

f 
,. 

.Since the principal suspects · .in this case are 
I 

SDG members under inv~stigation in the ·WHARBOM matter already, 
this case will be cooi:dinated wi·th ~OM. . New Orleans 
is origin. An initial report wi.11 be submitted promptly. 

2 

-· ---- ---- -

NWl:9008 Docid:59168578 

,\ 



,..._ 
u:, 

NI m .... -

Ai r te l 

"REC•2l 

To: SAC, Jackson fjf/ -~& 06 ,1-1 
Fr om: Director, FBI 

UNSUBS; EX 104, 

JOSRPH EWARDS - VICTIM 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

Beurairtel 8/19/67. 

8/23/67 

l - Mr. McDonough 

This is to confirm autho~ization telephonicnlly 
given in response to your request that you be authorized to 
arrange for scuba <iivers t.o search lake bottom area in 
Deer Park Lake, Louisiana, for skeletal remains or .other 
evidence in co.nnection with captioned case _, expenses not to 
exceed $200. It 1s to be note~ that if law enforcement 
officer involved, as previous11 alleged, a possible Civil 
Rights violation could exist and you should, -therefore, . 
afford this appropriate investigative attention. 

l ' 

Keep Bureau advi.sed of developments~ 

EJM: s j k ,,<Uh 
(4) 'd 

: Inspector Joseph Sullivan was telephonically 
-+-........-orized in line with the above in view of the time element 

nvolved. Sullivan has advised that scuba diving team would 
available Thursday, 8/24/67, the first date they would be 

ree from their normal business responsibilities and could 
ssist us in this project. 

By way of background, Jackson requested authority : 
0 spend approximately $200 to hire scuba divers to search 

bottom of Deer Park Lake, ~~~ ,. ~n !1rea where fish~rmen ;~. 
discovered what appeared -tcf Be:>-'p~lr..ffclf-es of _ ·human flesh in Fall 

-of 1964. Based on information fu~nished by •informant, above 
---=- flesh may have been from~~~Y, of J.?~P~. Edwards, Negro, missing 

P- -since 7 / 12/64, reportedly 1mur.deredugY, , !Q.ansmen at the .instigation 
c, -=- -o f a police officer. Since CR violation could exist if police 
~--(~_: officer involved, Jackson a)i,_t;l?,Df~~1t~lo proceed with project. 

. ''" '~ . 

~ ~~ u,nD ~ ~ 
.. -- --- ---- --. -- ---- - -- - -- ----- -- • - - --··· · --- ·· • _ __J 
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f'D·3 (Rev. 5~22-64) 
,.;_, • 't> - -')' ,..., . ., 

•' ~ . ·. ... 
• I • • • FBI 

Date: 8/19/67 

I ,-------
' lli. Tolson__ 
I :'i1r. De t;;iaclL_,-
1 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

Mr. ~fobr __ 
Mr. Bishop __ 
Mr. Casper __ 
fr. Call ahan-

I 
Tran smit the following in -------~:---:--~:---:-----:-:--------< I 

(Type in plaintext or code } I 
I 

Vi a __ ..._.A._.i .. r...,t ... e....,l..__ __ _ Airmail I 

(Priority) 
I 

------------------------------------------------L 

TO: RECTOR, FBI 
TTENTION: ASSISTANT DIRECTOR ALEX ROSEN 

eHS:1JB . known Sutijed.S 

JOSEP WARDS - VICTIM 
'Q-

WHARBOM sunmaries beginning on 8/11/67, called 

Mr. Tav=eJ __ 
Mr. Tr otter __ 
Tele. Room__ 
Miss Hobnes­
l{jss aindj..=..L 

to your attention the JOSEPH EDWARDS case. The WHARBCM 
sunmary teletype on 8/14/67, reported the discovery of a 
catch of which appeared to be human flesh by MILTON BOOTH, 
a commercial fisherman, in Deer Park Lake, Concordia Parish, 
Louisiana. 

The interview with BDOrH by Bureau Agents strongly 
indicated that BOOTH did encounter a seale~ container of 
some type which apparently contained human remains. BoorH 1s 4 
convinced that he can show us precisely the area where this 
incident occurred even though this was probably in October, 
1964. We feel that there is considerable merit in examining 
th~ lake in the vicinity where the action occurred for ·the 
purpose of determining if there are any ske~tal remains. 
\1J / J~C)f~ 
'l/f\.-/ ~~i->~10 {Y- Bureau · 

2 - New Orleans (44-2293) ~it1-~ 
2 - Jackson (44-65) · · 1/7·-
JAS/j_ls 
(7): 'it -~-m 

•: ,;-. . 
" . 

Approved: __________ _ 

Special Agent in Char~e 
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JN 44-65 
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I 

\....-

Local authorities have never investigated this 
situation. Concordia Parish authorities only attempted to 
churn up the floating material so that it would not attract 
undue attentiai. This is about all that could be expected 
of the Concordia Parish · Sheriff' ·s Office. Time wise, if 
JOSEPH EDWARDS' body had been placed in an old refrigerator 
or barrel as we suspect and submerged in Deer Park Lake, it 
would have attained a state of decay B0<1rH described by the 
time the incident occurred in Deer Park:Lake. 

We have made a survey to determine what expenses 
would be entailed in arranging for scuba divers to work the 
lake bottom~ We have located a diving team and have been 
assured of ,MILTON BOOI'H's cooperation and assistance for 
relativeli nominal expenses. We feel that the operation 
would probably require less than one day's diving and entail 
an expenditure of less than $200, probably considerably less. 
If the Bureau agrees and will authorize this expenditure of 
up to $200 to make a survey of the lake bottom in Deer Park 
Lake, Louisiana, it could be done on Thursday, ·August 24, 
1967. This is the first date the divers will ·be free from 
their normal business responsibilities and able to assist 
us. 

In view of the importance of establishing the 
corpus delecti in the EDWARDS case, . we feel that this diving 
should be done. It could be handled very 1nconspicuously, . 
but if we do effect a recovery, the activity could be a 
matter of considerable public interest. 

It is recommended that the Bureau authorize us to 
proceed with the diving program outlined above ana to incur 
up to $200 expenses for this purpose. 

- 2 -
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Opt N • 10 
UNITED TAT 1 ' 'OV , t'N'MM~'l' 
M E M O R A N l> M 

To : , D l I I I t 8/1 0/64 

From : A , 

Subj ct: 

BUFILE NO. i 
NEW· ORLEANS F L' NO.: 
J~CKSON Fl ENO.: 

Duo to tho oponi.ng of the J ck on Office, the 
following chnn u~ 1.n tho ubov on hav been made: 

. ; 

A, LOCATION Ol' J:'lL:E 

1. (X) Ent ro f M nt to Jackson Office herewith . 

2. () Fi o H nt to Jack on, except one copy of 
following ~oriol~ rotnin d New Orleans: 

3. () Filo retnined New Orleans, but one copy of 

following •••1• e eent to/{1:o':,, C 6 {o t{ _ 

NO't R£CO RD.f:D­

.~ S AUG 17196. 
B. OFFICE OF ORIGIN C. STATUS 

= 
( ) .NEW ORLEANS 
( )0 ·; JAPKSON 
( ) . --------,--.--

• ' I I ':. , ~ 
• I -...,• ,~ ... /' ,• 

( ) PENDING 
( :x) RUC 
() CLOSED 

.. 
. ' 
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RGENT. 7- 23 - 64 OLP 
• • I 

F'R M 

CO~PLAIN T RECEI VED BY OFFI CER W ■ MARTIN, TEN THLRTY AM ■ 

DETAILS OF COMPLAI T SHOW QUOTE THE ABOVE REPORTED THAT HER 

SON JOE EDWARDS, C/ M, AGE TWENTY ONE, HT ■ FIVE FEET SIX 

INCHES, WEIGHT ONE HUNDRED SIXTY DASH SIXTY FIVE, HAS BEEN 

MISS J.'\JG SINC E JULY TWEL VE ■ NO ONE HAS SEEN OR f:iEARD Q~ lM 

S INCE, UNQUOTE ■ 

0~ JULY~ TWENTY THREE INST~~T DESK SERGEANT ERNEST BROWN 
. 

OF THE NATCHEZ POLICE DEPT~ ADY~SEO BUREAU AGENTi C~~ dF 
,. 

E, 0 PAGE ONE 

· ~ 
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0 . . ;, . . 
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t. 
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! 
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() 0 

PAGE T /CJ 

' £0~1/.\kU · R COV,FJ<r.. SHAMR CK MOTEL AND MATTER REFERRED TO 

CONCORDIA PAKL~H, LOU! !ANA SO. 
- \ 

' 

f : 
OJ JULY TW£ TY THREE IN~TANT, -BERNICE CONNER, FIFTY . . 

EAST OAK sr ., NATCH~Z , ADVISED BUREAU AGEN_TS.-THAT JOSEPH 

TvJO 
( , , 
s . 
EDI/JAROS , r 

1$. HER SON; THA-T HE. HAD WORKED AT _$HAMROCK MOTEL, VIDALIA, f 
l 

f" . 
LOUISIANA, FOR P~ST SIX WE~KS PRIOR TO DISAPPEARANCE Jr-Y L 
TWELVE LA ST ; THAT HE WAS LAS .T SEEN BY .G1RL EMPLOYEE SHAMROCK 

MOTEL NIGHT JULY TWELVE LAST AFTER ELEVEN PM AT CANAL.· fNol / · 
I ~ 

MOTHER 
t . 

FRANKLIN sr., NATCHEZ WHEN EDWARDS WAS I~ HIS CAR. . . . • I 
/ < 

STATED SHE R~PORTED MATTER TO VIDALIA, LOUISIANA POLICE;DEPT•¥ . . ,, . . - . . i ·-· 

JUL YA NINETEE _N LAST; THAT CAR OF EDWARDS LOCATED AT GULF 
~ . . .. . . . . . , ~ 

t 
STATION, FERRIDAY, LOUISIANA, WHERE ATTENDANT ADVISED CAR :: . . . f . 

~ 

L 
? 
; 

HAD BEEN PULLED IN ON ORDERS OF POLICE; THAT CAR HAD BEEN FOUND 
. ... ~ - ,.. 

ABANDONED NEAR BOWLING ALf.EY BETWEEN VIDALIA AND FERRIDAY, - . . - . . t 

LOUISIANA. t 
; 

MOT}jER OF EDWARDS STATED SHE CONTACTED HER SISTER., DORA 
l 

DE FRANCE., ONE T~~- r~~ _THREE_sq4rH GAYOSO ST • ., N~W ?BLEAN~., 
f . 

i 
'· 

t 
LOUISIANA., JULY EIGHTE~N LAST, AND WAS ADVISED EDWARDS N~T AT 

END PAGE TWO 

\ 

\ • 

i . . 
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PPAG_C: THREE 

DE FRANCE / S HO '1E Ai D HAD NOT BEEN SEEN. MOTHER STATE ~ SHE :.- . 

HAS O OTHER RELA-T IVES KNOWN TO EDW~~DS OTH.ER THAN HIS "-S'Z ,. 

GRAr DPAR~NTS ,J O~AS ANp MARY_K!NG, CLAYTON, LOUISIANA • . 

MOTHER OF EDWARQS STATED EDWARDS NOT REGISTERED VOTER, 

HAS MADE NO ATTEMPT TO REGISTER TO VOTE, IS NOT MEMBER NAACP, 
- ""':~ ✓ - -- • • " 

~ 

CORE OR SI 1ILAR ORGA_i r ZAT!?-N S_, AND HAS NEVER ENGAGED IN PNY 

V{)TER DEMONST~~JION~ 

· ON JULY TWENTY.,., T_tiREE ~NSTAt-JT ~ BlJ.R~AW .. A?ENT CO~T~GT~D 
_,.·-: 

FOLLOWJ~G AGENG-IES ~D - DETERMINED EDWARDS NOT INCARCER~TF,;D, - ;t ~ . 
NATCHEZ POL I CE; DEPT.,_ "' ADAMS COUNTY SHERI FF/ S O_FF'ICE, NATCHEZ, 

- ... - . • • ._..., J. • • • • • • • - .. - "· -

VIDALIA, LOU,ISIANA POLIC°E DEPT., CONCORDIA PARISH SHERIFF/S - - - - ,, ,:.,·· . -- - - . - . -· . " -

OFFICE, VIDALIA:., LOUISIANA, FERR~DAY, LOUISIANA _ PQ~ICE . . 

DEPT. -

: CAR 0~ . ~_QW~RDS f?<l~M~_N_p~ BEATTY GULf S1:ATION ., . F~~R!O~Y, 
•!r , • 

LOUISIANA, ~~D DE~ERM~NED TO BE FIFTY EIGHT BU~CK, FOUR DOOR, 
. -.. 

-. . . 
HARDTOP, WHITE OVE·R LI ·GHT GREEN, BEARING SlXTYfOUR LOUISIANA 

j?. -.. ~\ . ~ . 
LICENSE THREE THREE ;Y-X ~fGIJ _T E!~HT ONE_•_ CAR HAD FLAT _TIRE 

- ;:' -~-, 

LEfT REAR WHICH ATT~_~OANT . ~TAT~D WAS ON CAR WH~N RECOV~R~D _._ 
., ,:,'or 

END Or PAGE THREE 
\ ' . -
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0 

1 0 KEYS IN CAR. 
0 0 

GRANDPARENTS OF' EDWARDS, JONAS Ai'\JD MARY KING, CLAYT N, 

LOUISIANA, ADVISE HAVE · NQT -SEEN ~D.WARDS SINCE _TWO WEEKS 

PRIOR TO JULY TWElVE LAST. 

AUGRITA :f..AR.~~ PHONETIC PAREN TA)'LQR, CLAYTON, LOUIS! 

HO IS DE~F' AND I;>UMB, _ADVISED . THROUGH HER MOTHER, BERNICE 

SMITH, CLAYTON, LOUISIANA, THAT SHE HAS TWO CHILDREN BY EDW S 

AND IN ANS WE~. TO A L~TTER FROM ~DWARDS POSTMARKED _JULY T O LAST ., 
. ' 

VID~~IA, LOUlSIAN~• SHE . WAS R~TURN!N~ HOM~ FROM JACKSON, 

M ISS. TO MARRY EDWARDS. UPON A.RRIVING HOME SHE DETERMINED 

EDWARDS -WAS MISSlNG. TAYLOR STATED SHE HA.S NO lD _EA · AS TO 

; 

_\,,~LL_Y ~~OWN, . BOQ~KEEPER, SHAl"IRO(;K MOTEL, VIDALIA, 

LOUI _§IANA, ADVI _SEO EDWARDS_Lk\ST Q~Y OF WOR~ ~AS - ~IG~~- JULY/ 

ELEVEN L~ST~ THAT ~E RECEIVED NO MONEY AS~~ HAD ALR~ADY 

OVERD~A~~ __ HIS WAGES.~ BRO\.Ji'J STATEDJT APP~ARED EDWARDS HAD / 

SKIPPED TO AVOID Hl? .DfBTORS AS SEVERAL PEOPLE HAD BEEN TO 
... 

MQTEL ATTEMPTING TQ _COLLECT FROM EDWARDS• 

ENO OF PAG~ FQUR 
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PAGE F'IVE 
:,.·' ... ,. ... . 

0 .a 
. _J:\G~NC~~S. C?~TAC_?"ED ADVI_S~ TH~T NO ACTIV~ INVESTI~~TlON 

' 
BEING CONDUCTED IN ATT~M~TS TO LOCATE EDWARDS AS HE IS MERELY 

co~ _SIO~RED T~ B~ M'ISS -!NG p~~S~N _._. 
,;:. ~ . 

. ENQ. AND ACK PLS 

WA 

F'B l W~SH -pc 

· TU CLR 

., , 

[ . 
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7/23/64 
PLAIN TEXT· 

TELETYPE URGENT 

.... , TO SAC NEW ()!LEANS . · / ~/ · J l l'1lai Dl~O!I-. Fil} (,;/ / ·- . 

l - Mr. McDonough 

(};rAt .. . ws~; ·JQsEPa EJJ\YA~s Q~H ~G'l'Ill ·. QB • . 

10- IIEBUTEL lll5T~. 
BY RETURN TEL, ADVISE STATUS 0~ THIS.MA'frlijl ~ WHAT 

FURTHER AC'f ION I~ BEING TAKEN.: 

EJM/cac _r/ 
(3> UV 

Tolson __ 
B•lmont __ 
Mohr __ _ 

J 

Caspc,, __ 

~:::an-· - 6 'I 
tf:~lUL 3179~ 
Su1Hvon __ 
Tave_! _ _ 
Trotter __ 

733/~ 
fEl)ERAl. BUREAU OF UMSTIGATIC!l 

U s DEPARlMENT OF JUSTICE 
CO~U~UNICATIONS SECTION 

JUL 2 31964 

1e J~l . 241964 

./ 

--~-\ 

f ~-;-:~-:-9~0=0-B __ ~lA_IL_RO-:--~-c~I-· d-EL-:•-:-:-":-rr6_8_;_7_8 __ -- . . 
TELE1YPE ,c:: & .: :, ~. ,,.._) 

. . .. ~i'-' 



r 
/ .. 

• • • ' c:, p 

QEJW.. BUREAU Of IINl:STIGATIOH 
. s. DfPARTMOO' OF llSTlCE 0 .,, 

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION 
JUL 2 31964 

FBI NEW ORLS 
TELEr.iPE 

FBI WASH DC 

737 URG~NT 7-23-64 LLD 

TO NEW. ORLEANS 

FROM DIRECTOR I P 

UNSUBSJ JOSEPH EDWARDS DASH VICTIM. CR. 

REBLJ.TEL INSTANT. 
I 

BY RETUR~' TEL, ADVISE STATUS OF THIS M~TTER AND WHAT 

FURTHER ACTI6N L_S 1;3E~NG TAKE~·• 

END 

I 
z 

_ _1-!O~D FOR IHFEE MOR~ 
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.. • • 

• 
-

• ... 

• 
• • 

• 

. -. 

• 

• • 

TELETYPE . • 

• 

TO SAC, NEW ORLEAN,S-
• • 

• 
• 

• 

r 

• 

PLAIN TEXT 

• 

•• 

• • 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

JU~Y 23, 1964 
• 

• 

DEFERRED 

• 

I • 
' . FROM DIRECTO~, FBI 

• 
• 

UNSVBS;.JOS~PH EDW S - VICTIM. CIVIL RIGHTS. 
,) t l 

• 

• 

• • 
~ 

• 

DEPARTMF !NT -BAS ADV1S€D TBAT .JQSEPB EDWARD~, NEGRO MALE _, . . - . - , .. 
• 

A RES.IDENT OF NATCHEZ; MISSISSIPP~, HAS NOW BEEN MISSING FOR 
• ,.. • 

• 

A.~PROXIMATEi,Y TEN DAYS •. WHEN LAST SEEN, HE WAS DRIVING HIS 
• • • .. . . . - . 

• -I I • 

;f ~-:: NIN'ETEEN Flfc1.'riIGBT BUICK WHICH BE REG,ARDED VERY filGHL Y:. TWO. -·: ~ .-; .. 
"'" ..,?\ · ,· • • • • • .. --~ . . 

' • ' • .. _ ... ... .. ... l' 

• 

• 

• 

I 

• • 
I 
• • 

I 
J 

I 
• 

• . 
• 

• 
• 
I 

• 

• 

• 

' ·-
• 

• 
• 
• 
• 
I • 
• 
• 

' • • 
I • 

I 

I 
• 

I • 

\l :; .. ~ . I', • ~ . - ,. - . . .. ,. .. . I 
• .. 4 . • . .... ~ • . . - - .. ..,...,,. "" 

~-· ~. ~-NIGHTS AGO THIS CAR WAS FOUND AB _ NED IN A WHITE NEIGHl30RBQ0b ... ; . l 
.. • It, I ... 

lN NATCHEZ. IN THE CAR 'WAS A BELT WHICH APPARENTLY DID NOT - . 
• 

BELONG TO EDWARDS. 
. 

• 

. ' 

. . 

• • 

• 

I 

I 
' ' I 

EDWARDS REPORTEDLY _EMPLOYED AT SHAMROCK MOTEL, VIADALIA, 
I 

• 

LOUISIANA, HAS AN AUNT RESIQING ONE o ·NE ZERO NORTH PINE STREET 
• 

• 

AND MOTHER RESIDING OAK STREET, BOTH NATCHEZ. EDWARDS' AUNT, 
• • 

ACCORDING TO DEPARTMF;NT, CALLED EDWARDS' MOTHER ON JULY 
• • 

• 

TWENTYTWO, LAST, SA YING THAT SB · HEARD BE WAS PRESENTLY : 
~ 

., 

INCARCERATED IN THE LOCAL JAI T FERRIDAY, LOUISIANA. WHEN 
• 

• 

MA1LROOM D --. -- --- .. ·-- -- -------------- · -- _,.._ 

NW#:9008 Docid:59168578 
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-TELETYPE TO. SAC; NEW ORLEANS 
RE: UNSU~; ~88 -EPH EDWARDS - VICTIM. CR. 

\ 

DEPARTMENT HAS REQUESTED IMMEDIATE 

INVESTIGATION TO DETERMINE IF EDWARDS IS IN FACT 
' ' 

INC_ARC~_RATED IN FERRIDAY, LOUISIANA,.,JAIL A,-m IF -SO, 
t. . . • . • .. ~: • .•\ . . ,:_A 

I. ••• ;~_- •• ··(: -~ 

· -~ ···N1 TURE OF CHARGES. IF HE IS NOT IN J.An., ATT:EMPT TO •. .. 
t .... ,; .d_ , • • , • •• • • 

· BiTERMINE IF -~ IS MISSING~ IF REro~T ~E iro LOCAL 
t?i.~~7{~ . ·_ . . . ' ' _: . ' . -~ . 

·t ~LICE ' DE~_Af.tTMENT ~ AND WHETHER INVE&'TIGATIQN B~~G · 
• .. ~-:~}:', ·• • • • ;' I • • • 

• CONDUCTED B"1 PO.LICE DEPARTMENT. EXPEDITE INVFSI'lGATlON 
. . . •: ~ 

i' • •• • • \ 

AND S U T E ~L RESUt, TS JULY TW~NTYTIJ~~ -, . INST~. -... . . . . . .. ~~ :~ . . . -

- 2 - FEDERM.U... BURE'AU CF IJMmGATraR 
~ -~ Of JUSTICE . 

COMMUNICATIONS SECTION ,/ii 
JUL 2 319~4} ~~v 

TELErYPE .:_.-· 0., 
½-.< -~~-~ ._:?· -::. ·' J 
.•. . "· .·. :·· "· -~ 

. ·i 

' I 
I 
I 

) 

I 

I 

1 ., 
I , 

\ 
' 
'·· 

-,,, _j 
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sc-i=eened By : 
nar y Ka y Schmidc. 
Dac.e: 04-11-2014 
FOIA Case : NV 3906 J 

I 
/ 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATiONb 

RE',,ORTlt'IG OFFICE 

NEW ORLEf, NS 
TITLE OF CASE 

I 
O FFICE OF ORIGIN 

NEW O~LBA NS 

um::No~ SUBJECTS; 
JOSEi.WEDW/ .;RDS, .Aka 
Joe Edwards - VICTIM 

REFERENCES : 

DATE 

11/24/6 7 . 
REPORT M>",OE BY I 

T Y?E09Y ; 

SA HERR~.fA N D • D I'-'VE::::~=1'-'-i -------'--=b_,,,l=w ,.__ 
CHARACTER O F CASE 

CIVIL ?.IGRTS 

· Re port of SA ~-fERRTMA!'! D . DI VEN dated 11/10/67 . 

- p -
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0 

GLO ER 
the disappearanc 

ant .dvised that 
olice Ocpart~ent, 
S. The same source 

and H01 IER T. 
body. 

th logic£1 informants. 

loc~t~ P.UBE~T RUSHiiG 
t: s at ,'ate 1ez, t-~issis-

o cont ct G ORCE FENTON of 
r Park camp relative to 

ors end exact location of 

Upo 1 re t rn of KE. ETH ORMAN HEM) fr om new 
off- hor mplo n • will interview him with regard to 

lcti 1s di p 
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NO 44-2293 

AT SHREVEPORT, LOUISIANA 

Will re-interview JAMES GOSS, LouJ" i ona Pro bat i on 
Of fie er, who made statements to . ION.ti PERPY :, ~,,bf. of is 
intentions to kill EDWARDS because of hi~ in.Jult to er 

INFORM.ANTS: 
;f O IA ( b) ( 7) - ( D) 

f advised on October 20, 1967, that ROBERT 
FULLER was ........... h_e_a_d_o_f__...the Klan Burea-u of Investigation (Y.BI) of 
the Original Knights l of the Ku Klux Klan (OKYJ(Y) in Louisiana 
during the period arbund July, 1964. FULLER had pre1iously 
been head of the KB-L of the OKKKK when ROYhL YO' ~ G of the . : 

Shreveport, Louisian$, area was the head 0£ the OKK1(7 in the 
Fall of 1963, and wh~n ROYAL YOUNG ;,as depo;::.ed frorr. his 
position of leadership around January, 1964, FlJLLz.~ continued 
on as head of the KB;I of the OKKKK through 1964, during 
which period MUR...-cu\Y :MARTIN., Winnsboro, Louis ia:-ia; C:,'P.ADY WILDER, 
Jena, Louisiana; HE1fRY IRVING BAYLES, West ~1onroe, Louis i.;na; 
and ROBERT FULLER, were leaders of the OKKKK. 

k js~Bted that although ROBERT FULLER was 
head oft e KBI, acts of violence by klansmen we-:-e frequently 
done without his having any knowledge of the details. 
According to this source, FULLER is known to have disclaimed 
any information regarding the disappear _ance of JOSEP H Eff · ARDS; 
however, FULLER is quoted as saying that the T~en who would have 
had knowledge of the incident would have been '~D" GLO 1ER, 
who was head of the KBI of the Ferriday area at that time; 
FRANK DE LAUGHTER, another klansman whose name is unk.."lm•m 
but who is a white n~le, age about 40, weight 260 pounds 
or more, who Wc'lS employed some time back as a mechanic at 
the Ford place_i~ Fe:riday, Louisiana; and also Lt.vl HO:.EY, 
who held a position 1.n 1964 of head of the KBI in the Winns ­
boro, Louisiana, area, including Concordia Parish, and who 
may have obtained information from RED GLOVER regarding it. 
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All of the leads previously set forth will be 
co r in a ted ,,1ith Bureau special ·WHARBOM v1hich is currently 
1.... p · o res s in 1 a t c he z , l·Ii s s is s i pp i . · · 

-
• 

• 

• 

All persons contacted during the course of this 
·nv s tigation \7ere advised that the inquiry .-1as being G)ade 
at the specific request of JOHN DOAR, Assistant Attorney 
Ge neral, Civil Rights Division, U. s. Department of Justice, 

The investigative period of this report overlaps 
t he period of referenc'ed report in tha .t some of the FD-302 's 
were not prepared at the time of referenced report . 

1 • 

The follo-1i!lg investigation ~,;,as conducted by 
S ... ~ ARr10LD C. ~fERR0:'1 at ~Ionroeville, Alabama: 

• • 

• 

• 

• 

On Nov 0 mber 2, 1967, ~~. JOHN LEE BETTS, Postmaster, 
Monroeville, Alabama, advised tl1at his records shoiv that 
Pi1ULI 1E BRO'.vN formerly resided at 206 i-linston Avenue, Monroe­
ville, Alabama, but had moved recently and was presently 
receiving her mail at 202 \·lest Pine Street, Monroeville, 
A lab~rna. He advised that this \,,as . the address of ALBERT 
BRCJ.iN, whoJ he believed, is the brother-in-law of PAULINE 
BROi'1N, but stated he had not seen PAULINE BRO'i-lN nor ALBERT 
BROt,JN in the l-Ionroeville area for several days. 

The following investigation was co11ducted 
SA GEORGE F. B!~NZ and SA t'1ILLIAt-1 B. \-100D on October 
1967: 

Reverend J. N. SCANLON, 503 Texas Avenue, 
Louisiana, advised that the last address he had for 
BRal was 5B-Z Johngasee, 2613 Vienna, Austria • . 

• 
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. . . . 

Hf'. LANE L. NUNNERY, 1211 Peach Street, Vidalia, 
Louisi~no ,, advised that Pi\ULINE BROWN is married to her 
brother, CH.t1RLES BROWN, and that PAULINE BROWN is back in 
th United States and living with CHl1RLES BROWN again. 
Sh provided the following addr~ss: 

P.tlULINE BROHN 
206 Winston Avenue 
Monroeville, Alabama 
Phone 205-743-7106 

JULIUS KNOTTS, 723 Morgan Avenue, Morgantown, 
advised that he did not know the present whereabouts of 
HUBERT RUSHING. KNOTTS stated that the FBI should contact 
his first .., 'cousin, Mrs. SHELBY WHITE, Brookhaven, Hissis­
sippi. KNOITS stated that WHITE knows the address of 
HUBERG's sister, MONET (LNU), and that MONET (LNU) should 
have the present address of HUBERT RUSHING. . 
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On 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date 11/21/67 

1 
SIDNEY MURRAY, Mayor of Vidalia, Louisiana, 

was apprised of the identities of the Special Agents and 
the nature of the contact. 

Mayor MURRAY stated he had no knowledge concerning 
JOSEPH EDWARDS until he was recently contacted by TATE POOLE 
for information concerning . POOLE's date of termination with 
the Police Department. POOLE told him that he needed the 
information in connection with an inquiry by· the FBI into the 
disappearance of EDWARDS. 

MURRAY stated he considered the incident of EDWARDS' 
disappearance very strange in that no information concerning 
the matter came to his attention until three years later. 
JOHl\'NIE "BUD" SPINKS, the Marsha 1 of the Town of Vidalia, did 

I 

not report ph the matter at any time until one day last 
week when ~PINKS told him of his recent interview by Special 
Agents of the FBI. MURRAY stated that SPINKS seemed very 
concerned over the inquiry. The Mayor stated that SPINKS was 
currently hospitalized and it was the Mayor's opinion that his 
illness, to a large degree, was a result of SPINKS' concern 
regarding the FBI's investigation in the EDWARDS case. 

MURRAY was unable to give any specific basis for this 
belief except that SPINKS' attitude at that time was very 
different from his usual demeanor. 

The Mayor was unable to furnish any information about 
the specific manner in which the Vidalia patrol cars were 
equipped with regard to the emergency lights. He advised that 
the town has been leasing vehicles from McPhail Motors, Natchez, 
since 1962 or 1963. He advised that he would order the City 
Clerk to make available to the FBI all records concerning the 
patrol cars arid the personnel of the Police Department. 

11/14/67 at Vidalia, Louisiana File# New Orleans 44-2293 
SAs :MERRIMAN D. DIVEN and Jackson 44-65 

HENRY B. BRITTON~ III/MDD/clm 11/17/67 
by ------------------- ---Date dictated~------- -
This documcnl contains neilher rccommendntio~s r._or conclusi _o,ns of tiie FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outs1c.e your agency. 
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' 
FD -JC2 (Re ... -<- 15-&<l) 

On 

FEDERA L BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

11/15/67 Date--'---'--- -- ---

J0 1Il LEWIS, 408 North Fifth Street, Ferriday, 
Louisiana, was contacted at that address and advised of 
the identities of the Special Agents and the nature of 
the contact. 

Re advised that he purchased a 1958 white over 
green Buick, four-door sedan, from Purvis Motors, · Ferriday, 
about January or February, 1965. 

He noticed nothing unusual about the car, nor had 
he heard anything about the prior owner of the vehicle. He 
noticed no bloodstains in or on the car at the time he 
purchased it. 

;-All the windows were in good condition until a storm 
broke off · a limb from a tree over his driveway which smashed 
the windshield of the car. 

During December, 1966, he sold -the Buick for $100 
to a young white man by the name of SMITH from Colmnbia, 
Louisiana. He was unable to furnish any additional information 
about the vehicle or the successive owner. 

11/8/67 a Ferriday, Louisiana File# New Orleans 44-2293 
SAs MERRTI-1.J\N D. DIVEN and Jackson 44-65 
HE~Y B. BRITTON, III/MDD/clm 11 11/13/67 

by -------------------=-----Date dictated---------
Thi~ docu e:-tl con!.aio.s neither re.:o=endatio~s n_or conclusi _ons of the FBI. Jt is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agenc_; it e.:,d its cc:ite= are not to be distributed outside your agency. 
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302 (Rev. -'·15·64) . ' 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

l 
') •:: / t-; -• • ·.:-:.. ··: . . ..... .... .. .. .. -_. Dote . Octob er 27, 1967 

E. fl. ADA1iS, Assistant Director, Motor Vehicles Di­
vision, Depart 111ent of Revenue, State of Louisiana, Baton 
Rou ge, louisiaua, made available certified copies of doc u­
ments maintained in the files of the State of Louisiana Motor 
Vehicles Department, for a 1964 Oldsmobile, VIN 844 Ml395 90 , 

·v,hich ,;,as t-itled ·under State of Louisiana _ Title Number 
l-13696800. 

Copies of the following documents r~garding a -1964 
Oldsmobile, VIN 8441dl39590, model Eighty-Eight, four-door 
sedan, were obtained: 

The , manufacture.r's statement of origin sho~ing that 
the vehicl~ v,as transferred to McPhail Oldsmobile, Incorpor­
ated, Natciiez, Mississippi, on Feb1·uary 11, 1964. 

; 
· The first assignment on the manufacturer's st ate -

ment of origin shows that on September 17, 1965, this ve;hicle 
was transferred to the possession of Capitol Auto Auction, 
Baton Rouge, Louisiana, from McPbail Oldsmobile, Incorpor a t ed. 

A bill of sale dated SeptemL--er 17, 1965, sho win g the 
sale of this vehicle ~rom 1:IcPhaj_l Oldsmobile, Incorporated, 
Natchez, Mississippi, to McPhail Oldsmobile, Incorporat e d, Vi­
dalia, Louisiana, for the sum of $10. 

A car invoice dated September 17, 1S65, showing that 
this vehicle was sold by Byars-McPhail Oldsmobile, Vidalia, 
Louisiana, to Capitol Auto Auction, Baton Rouge, louisiana. 

A bill of sale showing the sale of this vehicle by 
Capitol Auto Auction, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, to Thurston Holt 
Used Cars, for the sum of $1630. 

A bill of sale dated November 8, 1965, showing the 
sale of this vehicle by THURSTON HOLT to 'l'om 's Auto Sales, 
Incorporated, for the sum of ~1650. 

A bill of sale from Tom's Auto Sales dated January 
8, 1966, shovi ~ng the sale of this vehicle to JOHN MITCHELL, JR. 

-.ror-t-he-sum - oi-$~~50. 

c;.,_lQ/-1=8/---6-7- - ·at_E~ton--Roug.eT--1.J::>u..i.s..j 3 na _ File-t,:-_NQ _-4_4=-22.9 _ ____ _ 

by _,SA-UJNDON-M -.- HOW-ARD-cm t 15 Ocie dictoted--1.0L.2-3L6..7 ________ _ 

ij:9008 Docid:59168580 
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A Louisiana sale and chattel mortgage dated January 
8, 1966, showing a time Lalance to $2206.20 or~ed by .JOHN 
MITCHELL, JR. on this vehicle. 

A letter frcm the louisiana Department of Revenue 
to Commercial Securities Company ·, New Iberia, Louisiana, 
dated _March 2, 1966. 

An application for certificate of title and pass­
enger car registration to the Louisiana Department of Revenue 
by JOHN MI'ICHELL, JR. 

-· A tax statement from the Louisiana Department of 
Revenue showing $39 paid in taxes for this venicle 1:,y J01IN 
MITCHELL, JR. on February 7, 1966. 

1 
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·fo•302 !Rev. 4-15 - 64) 
l 
! 

• . • •'1 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

11/8/67 Daw----'----=----- -

Mrs. BARBARA WEST, barmaid, Holiday Inn, Natchez, 
Mississippi, after being advised of the identities of the 
interviewing Agents, furnished the following information: · 

WEST advised that she was familiar with many of 
the klan members in the Roxie, Mississippi, area. When 

_ queried regarding _any of these individuals having ownership 
of a white Oldsmobile with two whip antennae mount'ed on the 
rear . fenders, WEST advised that the car ·previously owned by 
JAMES SEALE was a ~,hite Oldsmobile which had whip antennae 
mounted on the trunk deck. She stated that SEALE owned this 
Oldsmobile prior to his current car which she believes is a 
blue Ford. WEST advised that JAMES SEALE's wife currently 
drives a white Oldsmobile with a Citizens Band radio antennae 
mounted on the roof. 

-! 

., , 

11/7/67 at Natchez, Mississippi On __ ....:_....:.----

New Orleans 44-2293 
File# Jackson 44-65 

SAs HENRY B. BRITTON, III and 
MERRIMAN D. DIVEN/HBB/clm 11/8/67 

by ---------------------Date dictated---------

This d ·ument contains neither recommendations n_or conclusi _ons or the Fl3I. It is the property or the FBI and is loaned to 
oc ·t and 1·ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. your agency; 1 
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FD-302 (A.-•. ~-1!1• 4) 
. . . 

On 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVE STIGATION 

Date 11/14/67 

Mr . HOMER THOHAS HORTON, also known as "Buck", 
713 Lynn Street, Vidalia, Louisiana, after being advised 
of the i denti ties o~ the inte~viewing Agents, was furnished 
a "Your Rights" waiver form which was read and understood 
by HORTO . HORTOr advised that ·he understood his rights 
but did not care to sign the waiver form; ~owever, he would 
be willing to discuss matters of interest to interviewing 
Agents , at which time he volunteered the follo~ving information: 

HORTON advised he considered joining the Ku Klux 
Klan in either December of 1964 or 1965, exact year unrecalled, 
because he thought it would be a money-making proposition. 
HORTOr stated he attended only two or three meetings acting 
in the capacity as a guard, however, never actually attended 
any of t he meetings. HORT-ON stated he never took the oath of 
the klan ahd shortly thereafter, realizi~g no money . could be 
made, he 'discontinued attending any meetings and has not attended 
any type of klan activity since. 

When queried as to more specifics with regard to 
membership and attendance of any individuals meeting, HORTON 
stated he did not desire to discuss this particular matter 
any [urther. 

HORTON, after being asked if he was knowledgeable 
of any incident of violence or foul play directed toward JOSEPH 
EDWARDS, stated he had never heard of this nor was he 
acquainted with JAMES GOSS. HORTON stated that the oP..ly inter­
racial incident of which he was knowedgeable involved a 
Negro male who was apparently caught in the room of a white 
female at the Maple Courts Motel in Vidalia, however~ did not 
know anything about what happened to either of the individuals 
involved. 

New Orleans 44-2293; 
· 157-4700; 157-6542· 

11/10/67 at Vidalia, Louisiana File #{1-4-3214; Jackson 44--65; 

SAs HENRY B. BRITTON, III and Jackson 157-5206; !.~4-20~!-4 
~n:-RRr-,tAN D. DIVEN/HBB/c lm 11/13/67 

by _ _:_:1·u:.=..-::.::..::.u=-=-1:=-~ :.....:..-------------Date dictated 

Th, do cument contains neither recommendntio~s n_or conclusi _ons of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your oi; ncy; il ond ,ts contents are not to be d1slnbuted outside your agency. . 
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: en que r ied a s to t he bombi ng of ~tlARLEST J ACKSON, 
HO. o.· tated he was awar e of an inte ns i ve i nvestigation 
b 'ng conduc t ed by t he FBI but was nof cognizant as to who 

ay ha e been r es ponsible for the bombing. HORTOi , when asked 
. ( he was acqua i nte d with RALEIGH JACKSON GLO ER, advised he 
had ridden to ,,Jor k at tbe Armstrong plant with GLOVER for 
t o ye ... rs in GLOVER's pickup truck aqd was a very close frie-nd 
of GLOJER, as well as KENNETH HEAD. HORTON advised he _ knerv 
both en ~ ell, and for a long time, however, was not able to _ 
furnish any in f or mation pertaining to their personal interests 
or ac tiv ities. HORT01 advised that in his estimation, · both 
indiv i dua l s were fine peo ple and could not believe that they 
wo 1 ld act or engage in any form of violence. HORTON ad-vised he was 
not awar e of any clubs or organizations such as the Ku-Klux Klan 
t o uhi ch t hi se i ndividuals may belong. 

When queried as to his knowledge of the Silver Dollar 
Gr oup or its members hip, HORTON stated he had never heard of the 
Sil ve r Dollar Group or th e Silver Dollar Club or any individuals 
~ho ~a y be members. When asked if he carried a silver dollar, 
HORTO: stated t hat th e onl y silver dollar he knows of is one that 
hi s wife had several years ago. 

When asked about attending a fish fry at the residence 
of FRED LEE in Hildsville, Louisiana, during June of 1965, _ 
HORTOl advised he did attend this fish fry as well as many other 
fish fries. He advised that he and his family were at the LEE 
fish fry for a period of two to three hours,at which time they 
left, which, to the best of his recollection, was in the mid­
aftcrnoon. 

HORTON denied any participation in an alleged attempt 
to ~~nufa cture and detonate any explosives. 

HORTO~, when asked if he had ever heard of an organization 
call ed the Minute men, stated that the only time he had come 
acr ss in f or matio~ regarding the 1inutemen was through a newspaper 

20 
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article he had read about a year ago in New Orleans. H 
advised he knows of no efforts to establish a Minuten1en 
group in the Vidalia area~ • 

• 

The following description of HORTON ,1as obtained 
through observation and interview: 

• 

• 

Name 
Sex 
Race 

• 

. 

Date and place 
of birth 

Height • 

• 

We'ight 
,r 

Build 
,I 

Hair • 

Eyes 
Scars and marks 

• 

HO~IBR THOMAS HORTON 
Male 
White · 
August 30, 1935, Brookhaven, 
Mississippi 
5 feet 9 - 5 feet 10 inches 
202 
Heavy 
Light brown 
Blue 
None · . 

• 

10th grade, ) Hikes Retre ·at 
Vocational, Broolchaven 

• 

• 

• 

' • 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Education 

Military service 

• • 

U.S. Marines, November 19, 1953~ 
November 19, · 1955; honorable 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Military service 
·number 

Present employment 

Driver's license 

Marital status 
Children 

• 

• 

• • • ---------- --- -... 

21 

• 

discharge • 
• 

1435018 
• -

• 

Armstrong Rubber Company, 
Natchez, Mississippi 
Also: part-time salesman, · 

. Clawson Air Service, 
·Winnsboro, Louisiana 
1599002, issued September 1, 
1966, picture number 05 -
Examining office 15 
Married - l'1ife, HELEN MARIE 
T_ HORTON, 8 years 
LORIE HORTON, 6 years 
CINDY HORTON, 3 months · 

• • 

• 

• 
• 

• 
• • • 

• 

• 

• 
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NO 44-22 93 
\ . 

; 

Parents 

Organizations 

Automobiles 

Re;s idence 

.;relepbone number 
Arrests 

Mis.ce llaneous 

22 

CARL T. HORTON (deceased) 
MARY S. HORTON 
Aircraft Owners and Pilot 
Association; Local 303, 
United Rubber Workers of 
America 
1963 green, four-door 
Oldsmobile, Model 98, 
license plate 1966-67 
Louisiana 25X796; ·: 
1962 white, four-door 
Chevy sedan, 1966-67 Louisiana 
plate 71E775 
413 Lynn Street, Vidalia, 
Louisiana 
336-4993 · 
About 1954, speeding 
Saluta,' South Carolina 
Commercial Pilot Certificate 
Number 172l,852 



PO-302 (Rev. ◄ · 1 5·6~) ., 
• I 

On 

. _DERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI,.. _-, 

11/20/67 Date __________ _ 

Mr. HEZZIE RYLES, Barber, Ferriday Barber Shop, 
Louisiana Avenue, Ferriday, Louisiana, after being advised 
of the identities of the interviewing Agents md the nature 
of the investigation being conducted, furnished the following · 
information: 

RYLES, when queried as to any knowledge he may 
have concerning JOSEPH EDWARDS, advised that .he was unfamiliar 
with EDWARD~ or anything about the person or the incident 
involving the disappearance of EDWARDS. RYLES stated __ he had 
never heard of EDWARDS nor does he recall ever seeing the 
Buick driven by EDWARDS at the time of .his disappearance 
abandoned on the Vidalia - Ferriday high\·1ay. 

, 

RYIES advised that he is not presently a member of 
the Ku Klux Klan and when asked if he ever was, RYLES stated 
only that he is not a present member. 

~ 

1 
"RYLES advised that any information he may have per-

taining to the klan would be of the past and of no use to the 
FBI. 

RYLES, when as~ed if he had ever heard of the Minute­
men organization, stated he had only gained information regarding 
its activities through : newspaper articles. He was not aware of 
any pistol and rifle club being recently chartered in the 
Ferriday - Vidalia area, adding that he has little cause for 
rifle and shotgun use because of a shoulder injury. 

11/14/67 ~ Ferriday, Louisiana 

SAs HENRY B. BRITTON, III and 

File 11New Orleans 44-2293 
Jackson 4-4-65 

by ___ ....!ME~RR~Il=!.!:.1A.:.:N_:_.::D::...,•e__:::D....::I:....:.V_E_N..,__/_HB_B__;__/ c_lm ____ Date dictated __ l_l_/_1_7..c./_6_7 __ ----'-

This document conloins neither recommcndalio1 '.s n_cr conclusi_ons or the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
Your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. 

------- --- - ·--
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• FEDER L BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION • 
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'i 

Date 11 21/67 
• 

• • 

• 

Special Agents, en route from Ferriday, Louisiana, 
to atchez, ·ississippi, recognized the 1959 blue and white 
Ford station wagon . belonging to KENNETH NOfu'1AN IE AD disabled 
along Highway 68, outside of Vidalia, Louisiana. After 
stopping to make inquiry as to whether the Ol-1ner was HEAD, 
KE ·y SCAROBOROUGH identified himself as the 0\'lner, advising 
that he had purchased the automobile approximately one '°Jeek 
ago from HEAD for $50.00. . 

• 

• 

SCAROBOROUGH advised he was the son of JAMES SCARO­
BOROUGH- and stated that KENNETH NOR1-1AN HE..AD had been laid off 
from his job at International Paper Company and was presently 
working offshore. SCAROBOROUGH stated h_e did not know t-1heie 
HEAD is pres~ntly employed. . 

• • 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

SCAROBOROUGH advised he t-1as aware of the FBI' s interest 
directed to~•1ard hin father and HEAD, and expressed a vehement 
dislike for the FBI and its investigative purposes. He refused 
to furnish any information in · addition to the above. .· • 

• 

• • 

• • 

• • 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 
New Orleans 44--2293; 
Jackson 44-65; 157-7479; 11_/18/67 Vidalia, Louisiana 157-6266 On ----=-----at ___ ____;; _________ Fj}e # __________ _ 

SAs fERRil~ · D. DIVEN and . 

bl· _ __ H~E~R:...::Y--=B__!:._B_R_I_1_"'f_O_ .. _, _I_ II--"/'--t-'._ID_D_.,;./_c_l_n_1 ---Date dictated _l_l_/_2_0_/_6_7 ___ _ 

Oucu men • . n. in, nei .r,c,,r re o m ndatio~s .-._or conclu i_ons of tho FBI. It is the Property of the FBI and is loaned to 
0 ,, .,. 6 en .. it an i ~ ,-..n . ~e nts s:e not to be dlstr1bured outstdc your agency. . - I 
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On 

\ 
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\ 
! 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON 

·na te _ l_l_/ _2 0_/_6_7---:,----

Mrs. ANN CURLEE, Secretary, Louisiana Depa r t me nt 
of Revenue, was recontacted at her place of' employ ment, 
advised of the identit~es of · th~ intervie wing Agent s and 
the ~ature of the investigation being cond ucted, at whic p 
time she fu~nished the following infor mation: 

CURLEE stated that she was ·formerly employed at 
the Concordia Parish Sheriff's Office and ter minate d her 
employment to obtain a Civil Service job with the State 
Department of Revenue. CURLEE advised that while employed 
a·t the Sheriff's Department, she was the only fe male employed 
there and acted in the capacity of a radio dispatc her. 

·! 

1 ~he stated that during her tenure, she re~alls 
receiving a 10-28 (Request for Vehicle Owner Registration) for 
an abandoned vehicle located at the bowling alley bet ween 
Vidalia and Ferriday, ·and was to have the car to wed to Beatty' s 
Gulf Service. CURLEE advised tha~ she could not recall the 
car being registered to a JOSEPH EDWARDS but to t he best of her 
recollection, believes the car was registered to (First Name 
Unknown) GRA VENBURG. , 

CURLEE advised that since last contacted, she had 
gone over to the Sheriff's Office and searched for her radio 
logs and further details ~hich she believed were retained by 
the Sheriff's Department. However, she was unable to locate 
the records. 

CURLEE advised that various Deputies, namely, BILL 
OGDEN, FRANK De!.AUGHTER and IKE COWEN were friendly with members 
of the Ku Klux Klan and they would often imply throug h conver­
sations overheard by CURLEE that they were involved in racial 
matters. CURLEE stated that she was unable to recall anyt h i ng 
specific in terms of particular incidents or indivi duals in volv ed . 

11/14/67 at Vidalia, Louisiana F ile:: New Orleans 44 -2 293 
SAs .HENRY B. BRITTON, III and Jackson 44-6 5 
MERRIMAN D. DIVEN/HEB/elm 2.,{, 11/17/67 

by --- - ---------------=~ -- -Date dic ta ted-----
This docu me nt cont ~i ns ne ith e r recomme nd at io~s n_or conclus ions o f the F BI. It is the pr ope rt y of the F BI and is loAned to 
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NO 44-2293 

CURLEE, when queried as to · any co nversations 
overheard pertaining to the JOSEPH EDWARDS case , was unaJ~~ 
to recall anything in particular but · vaguely r emembers 
gene~al talk .regarding the disposition of EDWARDS. c·.raI..EE 
reiterated that if anyone had something to say, it woulc 
probably include OGDEN, COWEN or .DeLAUGHTER. 

When asked about any white 1964 unmarked vehicles 
utilized by the Sheriff's Office, CURLEE advise d t hat tr.e C""'-7 
automobiles she could rec a 11 that were white and unmar!-<ec: .. e~c 
a Dodge sed~p driven by RAYMOND KEATHLEY and a per sonall; ~,:~ec 
automobile priven by JUNIOR HAYS, described as a late ~~del 
white OldsJJ1obile. CURLEE stated that when HAYS COIIL""encec 
employment . with the Sheriff's Office, he sold t he car to t~e 
department and it was equipped with a police ra dio. LE.E 
was unable to recall whether the car had one or t wo ,.;hi 
antennae, but · it did not have a light mounted on t he roof c= t e 
car. She stated that she believed the Sheriff ' s Office ~o d 
furnish dashboard-moun~ed beacon lights fer emer gency use. 
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r.o.,o. <R v. •-t~-6<l . . 

r 
. . FEDERAL BUREAU OF -INVESTIGAT ION . 

Date 11/21/67 

Deputy Sheriff BILL OGDEN, Concordia Parish 
Sheriff's Offi c e , advised that he had not recalled any 
additional inform ation since he was last interviewed by 
Special Agen ts of t he FBI concerning the disappearance of 
J OSEPH EDWARDS. 

He stated that he believes that his only contact 
with EDWARDS was at the side of the Shamrock Motel swimming 
pool when a Negro believed by him to be EDWARDS was involved 
in r ecov erin g the body of an infant who drowned in the pool. 

(X;DEN stated that to his knowledge, he has had no 
othe r co ntact with EDWARDS. 

With regard to EDWARDS' vehicle, which was abandoned 
nea r the bo~ ling alley on the Vidalia - Ferriday . highway, OGDEN 
s tat ed he .radioed for a 10-28 (a radio request for a license 
r ecor ds cneck for the identification of the . owner) and was 
adv ised that the owner was listed as (First Name Unrecalled) 
GRAVENBURG. He stated he makes numerous requests for 10-28's 
but t he on ly reason he recalls this particular one was because 
GRAVENBURG was a former Louisiana State police officer whom 
he disliked. OGDEN stated he did not inspect the car. He is 
of t he opinion that the car had a flat tire at the time and 
was parked in a bend in the road between the Plaza Club and 
the bowling alley. 

He directed that Beatty's Gulf Station tow the 
vehicle in. Subsequently, Purvis Motors, Ferriday, claimed the 
vehicle. 

OGDEN denied any knowledge of an incident where .he 
ch a sed a Negro over the levee in the vicinity of the bowling 
alley or anywhere else. 

11/15/67 at Vidalia, Louisiana On _ _ _ File # New Orleans 44-2293 
Jackson 44-65 

SAs HERRIMAN D. DIVEN and 
by HENRY B. BRITTON, III/HDD/clm -- - - Date dictated 11~/_1_7~/_6_7 ___ _ _ 
Th i~ d \lm~ 11t conl,iins n~ ithcr fl•commcndotions n_or conclus i_ons of th e FBI. It is the property of the FOi and is loan ed to 
your ogen y: ,t rnd H:1 c ntcnts a:r not lo be d1s tn but e d outside your agency. , 
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10/26/67 Date -------• • 

• 
, 

, 
• • ,, 

• 
• , 

. . HE ... rRY SLIM }1C GRAW, 408 5th _Street, phone 336 554 , 
v1ho is em.ployed by the . Concordia River Return · Company, ~,as 
contacted at the railroad crossing on Louisiana . Avenue, . . 

.. Vidalia, Louisiana, and was advi~ed of the identit _ies of the ,. 
interviewing ,Agents. He provided the f9llo1'1ing information: 

• 

• 

• 

• 
• • 

MC. GRAW stated that he recently heard . a rumor 
being discussed outside of Babe's Place, Louisiana Avenue, 
Vidalia, Louisiana> by a .number of Negro persons ,qhose nanies 

- be could not reca .11. . MC GRAiv stated that according to the 
rl1t1tor, JOSEPH ED 1ARDS, -the Negro porter ~,ho disappeared 
from the Shamrock Motel, Vidalia, Louisiana, was arrested at 
a ga .s station in Vidalia, and taken to the V:i_dalia jail tvhere 
EDWAP~S was killed • . EDWARDS I body was then disposed of 

• 

by GEORGE WEST of v1est Funeral Home, Natchez, Mississippi. MC 
GF~ll could rurnish no · other details concerning the rumor • 

• 
• 

• 

• 
• 

• 
• 

• 

• • 

• 

• • 

• 

• 

• • 
• 

• 
• 

• 

• 

New Orleans 44-2293 
• 

On 
10/25/67 at . Vidalia, Louisiana File# _J_a_c_k_s_o_n_4_4_-_6_5 ___ _ 

SAs . IL;i.lIA ' __ B • 
G •··""G~ F • B~ Z 

-

OOD and • 

• 

/GFB:J·ls 10/26/67 
---..;..__------Date dictated --------

;.;·-.s -~ .. ,,..,.. . , 1· f:'~ da~: o ~s nor conclusi_ons of the FBI. It is the property of the FIJI and is lo:Jned to 
y ;;;? .. - .. _ Mll'u.-: _ ,;,:, .. e. _ ;..:::- r a be d s·r1b ed outside your ugenc.}'. 
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NO - 2293 

Hair 
Eyes 
Build 
Characteristics 
Marital status 

Children 

Social Security 41 

·! 
Occupation ,, 

I 

Black 
Brown , 
Slender 

FOIA (b) ( 6) 
FOIA(b) (7) - lC) 

Some upper teeth missing 
Single - common law ·wife 
OGREE TAYLOR, aka Agree 
Taylor, Clayton, Louisiana 

433a58-3219 (Correct number 
under name JOE EDWARDS; 
433-58-3217 -incorrect number 
used at Shamrock Motel, Vidalia.) 
Porter 

Social Security, Alexandria, Louisiana, advised that 
an investigation conducted 8/10/66, for claim by EDWARDS' 
comnon law wife for benefits was denied because th~re ~was no 
proof of his death. His Social Security r~cords apparently 
have been inactive since July, 1964. 

The Identification Division and Baltimore are -requested 
to search files of the Identification Division and BA C~4 _ 
respectively for any information concerning EDWARDS, p!,_rticular!y :~ 
subsequent to his disappearance. 

2 
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NO 44 ... 2293 

LEADS: 

JACKSON ·-
AT NATC~l, M-.:~S!_S§IPPI 

--1- Interview RALEIGH JACKSON GLOVER concerning 
his possible involvement in the disappearance of JOSEPH 
EDWARDS, noting that an informant advised that Chief BUD 
SPINKS, Vidalia, Louisiana, Police Department, contacted 
GLOVER to take care of EDWARDS O The same source . advised 
th<it GLOV~R, KENNETH _NOP~HAN HEl~D, and ~OMER T. HORTON 
killed EDW~p.DS and disposed of his bbdy • 

. , ' 
1·~2- Continue contacts with logical ·informants. 

NEW ORLEANS 

Contact Deputy Sheriff BILL OGDEN,· Concordia 
Parish Sheriff's Office, conqerning information previously 
repo:rted that OGDEN attempted to apprehend EDWARDS in 
co!lnection with a complaint of d_isturbing the peace and 
EDWARDS' alleged escaps·over the levee. · 

Will re-interview JAMES GOSS, Louisiana Proba­
tion Officer, who made statewents to IONA PERRY SEWARD of 

. his intention to kill EDWARDS because of his insult to her. 

_ .. 
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-1- lnterviev1 KEl~i~ETH NOill1..~t-1 HEAD concerning his 
alleged invol -ve ment in the death of EDWARDS as stated in 
the above Natchez lead. · . 

• 

• 

Interview HOMER T. HORTON for .the same • 

reason. 
• • 

• 

• 
• 

All the 
the investigation 
Mississippi. 

I ~ 
• • 

ADMINISTRATIVE: 
I I • : I I c a rr~ a 
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• • 
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• 

• 
• 

• 

• 

• 

aboye leads are b.eing .coordinated ,11ith 
of Bureau Special \-1HARBOM at Natchez, 
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NO 44--2293 
JN 44--65 . 
HBB/blw 
1 

The following investigation was conducted a t 
Natc he z, Mississippi, on Noveraber 6, 1967, by SA HEh'RY B. 
BRITTON, III, and SA MEPu"lIMAN D. DIVEN: 

~:-------~-----------------__Ji advis ed that no records were available pertaining tp JOSEPH Eu. ARDS 
and upon review of EDWARDS' Social Security Number, it was 
estP.blished t~pt num:e~ was not issued in the State of 
Mississipp:ii. I : jst~ted that any claims for SociG l 
Security .oene 1.ts tru:i e by .EDWARDS' wife, OR.GREE TAYT.JJR , 
who resid"es in Clayton, Louisiana, would have b-~en made 
through the .Alexandria, Louisiana, Social Security Office. 

COVER PAGE 
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NO 44-2293 
J N 46,-65 
MDD/blw 
l 

_,... 

FO I A ( b ) ( 7 ) - ( D) 

The following investigation was cond ucted o:::i 
November 6, 1967, at Alexandria, Louisiana, by SA HZ:2Y ~. 
BRITTON, III, and SA MERRIM...\N D0 DIVEN: 

a vise i es o· is o ice containe a reco= 
concerninf JOE EDWARDS, Social Security Number 433~58~3219& ! _advised that a claim had been oade for Soc.iel 
Security benefits on the account of JOE EDWARDS by AcaRE 
TAYLOR of Glayton, Louisiana, EDWARDS' alleged co:::i::r.on-la ;; 
,vife. ,~ 

The file showed the follm,,ing background infcrr­
mation regarding EDWARDS: 

Father 
Mother 

Wife 

Children 

JOE ED~·iARDS (dececsed) 
BERNICE COa .·ER.s 
New Orleans, Lou.isicna 
AGREE TAYLOR - Alleged 
common-law wife 

L..---,---~l2dvised that his file is inco=plete e~d 
it appears that an investigation was made concerning the 
claim for benefits by EDWARDS' alleged common-law wife. 
The file shows that on August 10, 1966, AGREE TAYLOR ,;-·as 
advised that although the wage earner disappeared u::ider 
mysterious ci~cumstances, there was no evidence of his dez► 
and her claim was being denied. 

- . -- - - - ----
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NO 44-2293 
·2 

. He stated that although the file contained no 
actual statement that EDWARDS' account was inactive from 
July, 1964, the wording of the notations indicated that 
there wa: apparently no activity subsequent to that date. 

-I _ l further pointed out that such inactivity in an 
. account id ·not necessarily indicate that the individual 

was deceased inasmuch as he may have obtained another 
Social Security Number under a different name and it would 
be impossible to associate the new number and name with 
the old account. 

FOIA(b) (7) - (D) 

,, 
J 
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Nl D STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

l - Unit tates Attorney, Shreveport, Louisiana 

A I•~ INAN D. DIVEN 
v mber 10, 196 7 

44-2293 

U :lK UN SUBJECTS; 
JOSEPH EDWARDS - VICTIM 

CIVIL RIGHTS 

Office: NEW ORLEANS 

Bureau File I: 44-2606[~ 

Form~r co-workers of JOSEPH EDWARDS advised of his 
activities, including gambling and affairs. Chief 
J. To ROBINSON, Natchez, Mississippi, Police Depart­
ment, made available missing persons report on EDWARDS 
dated July 21, 1964; later he inspected victim's 
abandoned car but saH no evidence of violence. JOHNNIE 
LEE SPINKS, Marshal, Town of Vidalia, Louisiana, advised 
that a white crippled girl told him of EDWARDS' attempt 
to kiss her but declined to prosecute him. SPINKS denies 
any involven:-ent or knowledge of EDWARDS' disappearance. 
Other law officials interviewed. IONA PERRY SEWARD 
fun1ished information concerning conversation with 
EDWARDS which may have made him believe that she would 
be receptive to his advances. She added that JAMES 
GOSS showed her a .45 caliber gun he bought to shoot 
EDWARDS. 

- p -

DETAIL~ 

.. 

t neither recom:nenc!atlcns no: conctusio:1s of the F'BI. It ts the property of the f'BJ ond ls lo'ln"J to 
Th1~ docur'h"'t\l ccndl~t~~con:en.ts a r e :..ot to be dlstributc-d: outside •,.-our agency . 
your cqi!~.::y; 1t on ::, ·-- ·- ·-·- .. 
-·-----
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• October 25) 1967 Date 
• 

• 

I 

Kl TI· "fOL~S, 803 l"iagnolia Street, advised that 
h b, d been err•nl.oyed as ··a maid at the Shamrock Motel · . 

• 
,ur· .nr 1964. • 

• • 

• I • . . 

• 

ll _ 
• • 

She recalJ.ed JOSEPH ED~-JAPJ)S as a porter at the 
• 

·mot · l , for a very short time during that year • . Her cor1tact 
with ED\1AlillS ,,1as very limited as he would usually . arrive · • -· . 
just before or after she ended her 't~ork. She could _furnish 
no information concerning his activities, his ·friends, . nor 
any difficulties which he may have encountered. 

' 
, 

• 

• 

She stated she recalled \-vhen a s ·mall child droy1ne ·d 
in the pool at the Shamrocl< Motel during 1964 but she tvas 
of the opi~ion that a young Negro kitchen helper· yJas the one 
who removed the body from the pool. She had no information 

. concerning any association bet"tveen the dratmed infant's 
mother and JOSEPH EDtlARDS inasmuch i as ~1rs. HOLl'illS cleaned 

• 

the rooms on the other side of the motel. • 

After rumors reached her that ED"t,JARDS had disap­
p,eared, she never saw him again nor did she lcnot4J tvhy· he 
had disappeared. She stated that she heard from unrecalled 
sources that ED:·JARDS v.ehicle ,vas found along the road some­
where between Vidalia and Ferriday, Louisiana., She advised 
that she had no additional information concerning EDWARDS 
or his disappearance. 

• 

' • • 

• 
• 

• 

• • 
• 

, 

- . 
• 

10/24/67 at Vidalia, Louisiana 

• 

. .. 

. S GEOG~ F. B .Z 

• 

• 

. . JJ. ····-__ ?~ _4~~RI~ __ P · DI~E _______ MD_D __ /_b_l_l~-.. > .• ~.Da-te. ~di.(?.f3.!e.d.-- .. ! .. ~.(~~.L~~--··· __ , 
• · I ,. • • • w+ -~ ·••--

• 1 l i ~ 
,>·o. r 

0 ur: n con nin I c · ier recommcoclatio~s .0 .. conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI a..'1d is loaned to 
• , . it .. 1 cont ore no to be dtslrt tcd out~ ,de your a!!ency _ . · 

b - - • 

• - • 
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• 

• • 
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On 

I 

I 
i 

I FEDERAL BUREAU OF INV-ESTIGATION 

' Date October 25, 1967 

LUCY MAE CLA IBON, 709 Magnolia Street, was 
contacted and advised of the identities of the inter­
viewing Agents. She provided the following information: 

CLAIBON stated that in 1964, she was a maid at 
the Shamrock Mote 1, Vidalia, Louisiana. CLA IBON stated 
that she did not recall a Negro porter who worked there 
at the time named JOSEPH EDWARDS, slender build, brownish 
skin, in his -20 's. CLA IBON stated that as a maid, she · 
left the Shamrock at 2:00 p.m. · just as the porters were 
coming on duty and, thus, she had no reason to know the 
identities of the porters. 

GL~IBON stated that she did not hear of any 
incident wherein a Shamrock porter came into the kitchen 
and alleged that a guest had pulled a gun on him. CLA IBON 
stated that she had never heard of an incident at the 
Shamrock wherein a Negro porter had insulted a white 
female Shamrock employee. CLAIBON stated that she had 
never heard that a Negro porter at the Shamrock had dated 
a white girl. 

10/24/67 at Vidalia, Louisiana File# New Orleans 44-2293 
Jackson 44-65 

This d umc,nl contnin,;; nt'ithcr r~co:nmendnlio~s n_or conclusi_ons of the r,'81. It i:.- the property of the FBI and is lonned to 
you, 
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FEDERA L BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date October 28, 1967 

BEATRICE LAMBERT, a waitress at the Albert 
Pick Hotel, was advised of the identities of the ,Special 
Agents and the nature of the contact •. 

She stated that she recalls JOSEPH EDWARDS as 
a foroer disrr~asher at the Albert Pick. She formed the 
opinion that EDWARDS i,rns "sort of a fresh boyl' but she 
has never knm ·m him to have insulted anyone nor to have 
been · involved with white girls. 

She advised th .at EDWARDS I position at ~he 
b lbert Pick Motel would have provided him with little, 
if any, opportunity to have met or associated ·with any 
white female employees or guests. 

. . 
~She advised that she had no information having 

any beari: :ng on EDWARDS' disappearance. 

New Orleans 44-2293 
1o/25/67 at _N_a_t_c_h_e_z~, _M_i_s_s __ i_s_s_i-=-p-=-p_i ___ F ile # _J_a_c_k_s_o_n_4_4_-_6_S __ _ _ 

SA BREdT W. WARBERG 
SA l·iER...'ill~~N D. DIVEN MDD/blw 10/26/67 

b_· -~:.:.:...._:.=::..=.=:.:.::..------------=-----Date dictated - - ------ -

:... ~ - .::r: -._ <>-7.:1"- _,,. =t::i:1s- ·:!leit?ier .reco=c.:,!intio~s n_~r -conclusi _ans , of .tho P.01. ,, It i1<~t.hc i'pcopcrt)' ,of,th~131...t1nd · : ,i , ,,,t 
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FEDE RAL BUR EAU OF INVESTI GA T!O:N 

., 
11/1/67 Date __________ _ 

ADDI E BINGHAM, Route 4, Box 366, llatchez, was 
contac t ed at he r place of employment, the Rendezvous 
Restaurant, 114 Main Street, Natchez, and was advised of 
the identi t ie s of the interviewing Agents. She provided 
the followin g i n f ormation: 

BINGHAM stated that a few years ago she was 
employed as a supervisor in the kitchen at the Albert Pick 
Motel , Natc hez, Mississippi. She stated t~t she recalled 
a regr o name d JOSEPH EDWARDS who worked in the kitchen .and 
who she · s ometi mes brought to work in her Volkswagen along 
with some ot her Negro kitchen help. 

BINGF.AM stated that EDWARDS had worked for Mr. 
SMITH at Swi;ft and Company, Canal Street, Natchez, and that 
SHITR ask ed.,, BINGHAM to give EDWARDS a job. She stated that 
EDWARDS ne-ver gave her any trouble at all. 

She stated that to the best of her recollection, 
EDNARDS never got caught in a room at the Albert Pick with 
a white female guest. She stated that she <lid not recall 
why EDWARDS quit working at the Albert Pick .. 

BINGHAM stated that EDWARDS left the Albert Pick 
and went to work at the Spamrock Motel, Vidalia, Louisiana. 
Shortly thereafter, EDWARDS disappeared. After EDWARDS 
disappeared, BINGHAM talked to SMITH about EDWARDS. SMITH 
told BINGHAM that EDWARDS had gotten smart ~ith a white girl 
at the Shamrock and that EDWARDS had not been seen since th9t 
ti me" 

BINGHAM stated that some of EDWARDS' fellow kitchen 
emplo yees at t he Albert Pick were DOROTHY BRIGGS, LOUISE CARTER, 
AU1A ll~RR IS, ADA TERRELL and DOROfHY GRIFFIN. 

10/ 30/ 67 at Natchez, Mississippi 

SA's GEORGE F. BENZ and 

New Orleans 44-2293 
File # Jackson 44-65 

"-1ERRIM."1N D. DIVEN/GFB/clm 10/31/67 
b~· ----=----------------- Dat e dijctated __ __ ____ ..,_ 
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BINGHAM also stated that she recalled that 
EDWARDS wore a watch with a gold wristband. The watch 
was round, it had round blue stones for 12, 3, 6, and 
9 Porn., and rectangular red stones in between the blue 
stones. 
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On 

I 

' 

• ! CLINTON AUSTIN, 1111 Peach Street, Vidalia, 
Louisiana, was contacted at his place of employment, ' 
s,,,ift and Company, 413 South Canal, Natchez, Mississippi, 
and v1as advised of the identities of the interviewing 

· agents. He provided the follot11ing information: 

• 

• 

• 

years ago 
EDWAPJ>_S. 

\ I 

• 

• 

AUSTIN stated that he was 
at Swift and 'Company of a 

• 

a co-\vorl<er 
Negro named 

• 

a fet1 
JOSEPH 

• 

' AUSTIN stated that a Vj_dalia, Louisiana, mailman 
named .JACK MILLIGAN, 421 Myrtle Street, told AUSTIN a year 
or so after EDWARDS disappeared that a body had been found 
in the Mississippi River by unidentified persons, that it · 
was taken to Baton Rouge, Louisiana, by unidentified persons 
in an uniden.tj_f ied manner, who brought ' ttie body baclc to an 
unidentified '~~riff's place'' ~ere the still unidentified 
body was bUried. A marker was put on -the grave which read 
''Headless Joe''. 

• 

• 
• 

• • 

• 
• \ 

• 

• • 

• 

.. 

• • 
• 

• 
• 

• 

l0/ 30/§7 at Natchez, Mississippi 

SAs GEORGE F. BENZ and 

New Orleans 44-2293 
Fi le # _J_a_c_k_s_o_n_4_4_-_6_5 ____ · 
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r DER AL BUR EAU OF INVESTIGA TIO-~ 

Date 11 1 67 

CLINTON AUSTIN, 1111 Peach Street, Vidalia, 
Lou· oiana, was contacted at his place of employment, 
Swift nnd Company, 413 South Canal, Natchez, Mississippi, 
and wa~ advi sed of the identities of the interviewing 
Aec:-nt s . nc provided the following information: 

AUSTIN stated that he was a co 0 worker afuw years 
ago at Swift and Company of · a Negro named JOSEPH EDWARDS. 

AUSTIN stated that EDWARDS also worked at .the 
Alb ~rt Pick Hotel, Natch2z, at Uie same time. AUSTIN stated 
thn t he was told by ED'?ARDS on c;me occasion that EDl{ARDS 
had been partic:i_pating in sexual activities in a back room 
at the Albert Pick for 25 cents with a Negro female employee 
of the Albert Pick who needed the money to make payments on 
her 1956 Che vrolet and who lived on Broadway Street, Natchez. 
EDWARDS als

1

0 told AUSTIN thnt other Negro kitchen help at 
' th e Albert Pick acte<l aa lookouts while EDWARDS and the Negro 

fern.ale conducted their activities in the back room. 

New Orleans 44-2293 
10/ 3 o / 6 7 Na tc_h_e_z_.a..., _M_1_· s_s_i_s_s_1---'· p'-'p'-i __ _ F 

1
. 1e # Jae ks on 44~65 0 11_ at -- ___ _ 

SAs GEORGE F. BENZ and 
t,mRRDrAN D. DIVEN/GJ.:B/clrn hy ____ - -- Date dictated __ l0_/_3_l_/_6_7 ___ _ 

,11 ti , 1 conta i n" r,c,Lh c r r c:omrncn_da,t 1ons _nor co nc:lu s.ic ris of the FBI. It is Lhe properly of the FBI and is loaned to 11l\ ''' Urflt nl d -..,, .... c,,,c,,l •b{t "" uot. ·l U'"~ rl., ·i.1•f~A.k.::G \Jbri-; ~h .ra-·y v u r •n,1~,;~ , -
) '''Ur lf ) QII( ) ~ I l H IL ..., ,.. ..,. . 

13 

\ NWll:9008 oocid:59168580 

,.. 
_; 



On 

I 
I 

FEDERAL BUR EAU OF _INVESTIGATI ON 
~; 
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I 

November 2, 196 7 Date _______ ____ _ 

VERNON E. St1ITH, Superintendent, Swift and 
Company, Natchez , Mississippi, who is a resident of 
104 McGreggor Way, Natchez, was apprised of the .. identities 
of the Special Agents and the nature of the contacto 

SMITH stated that JOSEPH EDWARDS had been 
employed as a stock worker by Swift and C(?mpany during 
late 1963 or early .1964. SMITH reiated that EDWARDS 
~as a good worker but was not dependable in that he 
failed to report for work on many occa _sions. On the 
las·t occasion, he related that·his son had broken his . leg 
and had to be taken to a specialist at a hospital in 
Monroe, Louisiana. SMITH sought proof of this claim anq 
found that EDWARDS had lied about the incident. EDWARDS 
was , there;,ore, dismissed from his job. SMITH stated that 
he recom.rne.rided EDWARDS, however, to Mrs. ADDIE BINGHAM, 
sup2rvisQ _r of the kitchen, Albert Pick Hot.el, ·Natchez. 

EDWARDS was known to be employed at the mote 1 
for at least several months but during that time, SMITH 
employed him occasionally for odd jobs at SMITH's resi­
dence, then located at 419 Lynn Street, Vidalia, Louisiana. 

Subsequently, SMITH received an inquiry from 
JOSEPH EDWARDS' mother as to whether he had seen her son 
recently. He, thereafter, heard rumors to the effect that 
EDWARDS' vehicle was found and that he apparently met with 
foul play. As to the source of these rumors, SMITH identi­
fi~d WILLIE KEYS, a Negro stock worker at Swift and Company, 
and CLIFTON AUSTIN, a white worker in the cooler at Swift · 
and Company. 

10/30/67 at Natchez, Mississippi 

SA GEORGE Fo BENZ 

New Orleans 44-2293 
File# Jackson 44-65 

SA MERRIMAN D. DIVEN !-'IDD/b lw 11/2/6 7 
by _ _::::..:_...:..=:;.=~- -------------- Date dictated---------
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I FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT ION j 
; 

I Novemb er 3, 1967 
I 
I • 

WILLIE H. KEYS, 623 Stiers Lane, Nr1tche z , 
Mississipp i, who is a receiving clerk at Swift and 
Company , 1a tchez, was apprised of the identities of 
the Special Agents and the nature of the contact. 

KEYS advised that he was acquainted with JOSEPH 
EDWARDS as a co-1•10rker at Swift and Company. · During that 
ti me, he found EDWARDS to be somewhat stupid and inclined 
to be prqmiscuous with girls of · the Negro race. 

KEYS stated that he is also a Negro although 
many people believe him to be a person of the white race 
but EDWARDS had never indicated to him that he was having 
affairs with girls of the white race. One of EDHARDS' 
girl friends was ANN.A FLEMING, who resided on Oak Street, 
Na!=chez, at'-ld was employed in the kitchen at the Albert 
Pick Notei. 

;, 

On one occasion, EDWARDS told the laborers at 
Swift and Company that he had relations with a Negress 
employee of the Albert Pick Motel in the wash room of the 
motel while one of his co-workers acted as a lookout. 
EDWARDS related that he paid this girl twenty-five cents 
and she was engaging in this activity in order to make 
payments on her 1956 Chevrolet. KEYS was unable to identify 
this girl other than descriping her as a heavy-set girl with 
several gold teeth. 

According to KEYS, EDWARDS was not known to have 
gotten into any difficulties over his affairs with Negro 
girls ancl he heard of no involvement on EDWARDS part with 
girls of the white rc:ce. Neither did he have any inf orm<J-

·tion indicating that EDWARDS was arranging prostitution 
dates through NELLIE JACKSON or anyone else. 

10/30/67 at Natchez, Mississippi 

SA GEORGE F. BENZ 

New OrleDns 44-2293 
File# Jackson /+4-6 

by -~S~A~-_.:~..::ili::::D~---R~I:::.r-:.:fA:.:..N:.:. _D...:.._D_I_V_E_N ___ t-_ID_D_/:.....b-=h..:..•l ___ Da te di ctntetl 11/2/67 -
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· · Mr. ROB •:] 1 M!\RTIN, G 
Loui ·ano, nftc _r be·ne <lvis ~d 

' 

' • 

neral DGliv r y, Clay on , 
of th ~ idcn it· . of t ~-

• 

• 

in ryic .';-1in Ag nt' , f urn ·i. · hcc1 th folloving in f or[n a tion: 
• • • , 

MAJ{'"l'IN c1clvised · tf:1at he ~,as a co11s in of JOS EPI1 
ED\VARDS a111 l1e1s knol-1n him since boyhood, how.ver, has not 
sen him for approximately three y ars. · M.~R~IN stat d 
tl at he knew EDWARDS, prior to his disappearance, was 
working in Vidalia, Louisiana, at the Shan1roclc Motel as 

• • a porter. 
• I 

' 

• 

Ml\RTIN stat d that EDWARDS, at th tim e o his 
disappearance, was married to ORGREE TAYLOR ~nr tha TAYL0 ... _ 11,.. 

had given birth to ti-10 children by ED\•TARDS v1hi e li v 'n g . n 
·a com.rnon 19\~ re lat io1isl1 ip. 

' • 

JI 

;; ~1'-\RTIN, ,vhen queried as to whe11 fir t 
- I ' . -

• P r J. 
EDT.>7ARDS evanescence, stated he had learned that 

• missing through neighborl1ood sources, however, l4as 
to recall precisely from whom . 

'~'7'\.~·!A ~ 

n b · 

MARTIN advised that SCRUGGS, who is the l oc al 
''lai-J, '' never made any, mention as to the vJhereabout'-' of 
EDlTARDS to hint at any time • 

• 

MARTIN advised -that ED\v.ARDS was a ''lady's n1an '' 
and whenever he had the opportunity to date a woman, he 
would do so with little reservation. MARTIN stated that 
EDivARDS frequently made mention of having several girl 

' 
friends, however, never ~entioned any names of girls 

0 

• 

• 

lvhom he ,vas dating, ~vhere they worked, or lvhether they 
were ~vhite or Negro. MARTIN advised that he i~as not 
kno,vl.edgeable of any 't•1hite females EDvlARDS might have had 
relations ,,1ith or made advances to1;vard anywhere in the 

-~1 i . . --~\,.,......;'i--d-a-1:-i,a --- Fe-r~r :i..-u·a y ,,ouis -"-1.a-t--1a , a re-a-:-.--------------· - ---
• 

• 
• 

0 n _ __:l=--:l::..!./_2....:...../_6_7_ at 

I • 

New Orleans 44-2293 
File# Jackson 44-65 Claton Louisiana 
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MARTIN advised that .the only individual who may 
kno,-1 of ED\'7ARDS' personal activities outside of his 
innuediate family was DAVE CARTER, who used to -run a gambling 
shack in back of SMITI-l' s store. · 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

Date _ -=.10=-,/~2=-L.:..!..~ /--=6...:..7 ___ _ 

Chief J. T. ROBINSON, Natchez Police Department, 
made avc:iilable a Hissing Persons Report Number 2827-C. This 
report shows that JOE EDWARDS then resided at 52 Oak Street, 
Natchez; was reported missing by his mother (no name stated) 
to Patrolman H. MARTIN at 10:30 .~.m. July 21, 1964. JOE_ 
EDWARDS was described as a Negro male, age 24, 5 1 6 11 'tatl, 
weighing 165 pounds. The report stated that he had been 
missing since July 12 and was last seen on that date. 

Chief ROBINSON stated that the case was handled 
as a rGutine Missing Persons case. A short time later, . he 
learned from either the FBI or anotper law enforcement agency 
that EDWARDS' car was found near the Plaza Club, Ferriday, 
Louisiana. ROBINSON stated that he examined EDWARDS' vehicle, 
an old Buic ,f', but saw no blood, broken glass, bullet holes, 
or other evidence of violence. The only thing out of the 
6rdinary was that a man's belt had been looped through the 
steering "tvheel ancl the driver's door handle. ROBINSON 
stated that he is not sure of the site where he inspected the 
car. It may have been at a service station in Ferriday or 
near the Plaza Club. ROBINSON stated that he is of the 
opinion that it was the latter place. No further investigation 
.was made in that EDWARDS' car was found Hell outside the 
jurisdiction of the Natchez Police Department and there was no 
evidence to indicate that any crime occurred in Natchez. 

Chief ROBINSON stated that he heard a rumor sometime 
around that period from unrecalled sources. According to 
this rumor, HUBERT RUSHING (a cab driver) and his wife 
resided at the Shamrock Hotel. EDWARDS was making prostitution 
dates for Mrs. RUSHING. EDHARDS was rumored to have been 
having relations with Mrs. RUSHING in a motel room at the 
time her infant child fell and drowned in the motel swimming 
pool. Chief ROBINSON stated that he did not believe the 

10/19/67 On _ __:. ___ _ RtNatchez, Mississippi 
New Orleans 44-2293 

File# Jackson 44-65 

by _..'.:S~A:._:1':='.iE~R2'.,R::::l::r~1A.::N~ D=-=--• _D_I_V_E_N __ /___,,j'-l_s _____ _ Da tc dict ated __ 1_0...:.../_2_3...:.../_6_7 ___ _ 
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